
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 7/12/2013 12:07:04 PM

RedactedTo: _i; Katague,
Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:

Bee:
Subject: brief update

Fire Dept left at 11:45 am. Things should be returning to normal in the next couple hours.

From: Doll, Laura
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 12:06 PM 
To: I Redacted 
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: Bear Flag way

l Katague, Ditas

Ditas

Here’s what I know from a supervisor in Sacramento:

It was a third-party (ie., not PG&E) contractor dig-in, 2” distribution pipe. The area had 
appropriate USA marks, so it appears to have been completely the fault of the contrctor.

Gas was shut off at around 11:25 am, 4 news trucks onsite.

This was reported to the CPUC,

Service should be restored this afternoon.

I’ll provide more details when I get them.

Regards,

Laura
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From: Ippriari-piT 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 12:00 PM 
To: Katague, Ditas 
Cc: Doll, Laura; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: Bear Flag way

]

Ditas

Laura Doll will look into it and let you know.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Katague, Ditas fmailto:ditas.kataque@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:31 AM 
To: | Redacted
Subject: Fwd: Bear Flag way

Redacted

Just FYI, I'm looking for an update on this but wasn't sure who to email?

Ditas

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Katague, Ditas" <dit3s.k.atague@,cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: July 12, 2013, 11:29:35 AM PDT
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To: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Subject: Bear Flag way

Hi Meredith,
I know this isn't your area, but can you have someone update me on the incident 
at Bear Flag way and J street in Sacramento? It's just down the street from my 
home.

Thanks,
Ditas

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 9, 2013, at 1:32 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Hi Ditas,

Diablo produces 18,000 GWh, which is 20% of the power in 
PG&E's service territory.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,

Meredith

On Jun 8, 2013, at 2:42 PM, "Katague, Ditas"
<ditas.kat3gue@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Meredith,

Just curious, I know SONGS provides 17% of 
Southern CAs power, what does Diablo canyon 
produce for norCa or as a percentage of PGEs
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territory etc? Or at least some kind of comparison?

Ditas

Sent from my iPad

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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